
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 2, 2020 2:53 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: TR: COVID19 Healthcare Products
Attachments: AAA Holding - Philips biPAP A40 Ventilators - Blu Stella - Combined R1.pdf;

ATT00001.htm; Hand Sanitizer Specifications .pdf; ATT00002.htm; Label Info for Hand
Sanitizer .pdf; ATT00003.htm; Lab Data Hand Sanitizer.pdf; ATT00004.htm; COVID19
Healthcare Products March 2020.pdf; ATT00005.htm

Importance: High

In addition.

Worth keeping a close eye on this one.

De : fabiog@blustellagroup.com [mailto:fabiog@blustellagroup.com]
Envoyé : 2 avril 2020 06:28
À : Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Objet : Re: COVID19 Healthcare Products
Importance : Haute

Hi Anthony,

I was referred to you by Geneviève Hinse. We are supplying healthcare products specifically targeting the needs
of health organizations, governments, front lines workers etc in regards to the Corona Virus.

We have direct supply from partnered factories. All products are direct from factory and are fully certified
CE/FDA/ISO/NIOSH.

The minimum order for face masks is 1 million units.

Please see attached list of products including pricing. I have also included information on Real Time Detection
Kit.

In addition, we have protective gowns Certified AAMI2/AAMI3 FDA/CE approved.

We have placed on hold for 100 units of the Phillips Respironic Bi-PAP A40 Ventilators. These are available
immediately and can be shipped out as early as today from Toronto.
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